
Page 1 of 5 

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

1250 SAN CARLOS AVENUE, SAN CARLOS, CALIFORNIA 

 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

(Via 

Teleconference) 

B. Arietta (Chair)*, D. Bautista, A. Chen, K. Chin, J. Fox (Vice Chair)*, 

S. Green (left at 5:35 pm), R. Hedges, N. Hsu, K. Kuklin, S. Lang, 

J. Londer, P. Ohtaki, O. O’Neill (left at 6:24 pm), D. Reed (arrived at 

4:53 pm), M. Rendon 

  

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

  

STAFF PRESENT: J. Hurley, M. Salazar, P. Skinner, A. Chan, P. Gilster, D. Pape, S. Petty, 

C. Mobley-Ritter, L. Low, J. Brook 
 

* Vice Chair John Fox chaired the meeting in place of Chair Barbara Arietta due to the 

technical considerations of conducting the meeting via teleconference.  
 

1) CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vice Chair John Fox called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm and he led the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

2) ROLL CALL 

CAC Secretary Jean Brook called the roll. A quorum was present. 

 

3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE TA CAC MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 

Motion/Second: Hedges/Bautista 

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Fox, Green, Hedges, Hsu, Kuklin, Lang, Londer, 

Rendon 

Abstentions: Ohtaki, O’Neill 

Absent: Reed 

4) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

There were no comments. 

5) TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2020 

 

a) TA Board Item 10 (a) San Mateo 101 Express Lanes Quarterly Project Update 

Leo Scott, Co-Project Manager, Gray-Bowen-Scott, provided the presentation. 

Dave Reed joined the meeting at 4:53 pm 

Joe Hurley, TA Director, noted that the civil project started with a much leaner 

contingency on a percentage basis than the toll system work. He added that they 

meet with the change management board weekly and are optimistic about bringing 

the project in within budget. 



TA CAC Meeting Minutes 

November 3, 2020 

 

 

Page 2 of 5 

b) TA Board Item 10 (b) Pedestrian and Bicycle Cycle 5 Call for Projects Draft 

Recommendations 

Patrick Gilster, Manager, Programming and Monitoring, provided the presentation. 

Sandra Lang asked how the need score of 12.8 was determined for the Burlingame 

Caltrain Station. Mr. Gilster said that the reviewers look at factors such as population 

and employment density and access to activity centers. 

Public Comment: 

Kelly Moran, President, Bay Meadows Neighborhood Alliance, said that the Alliance 

opposed funding the project until the bicycle portion of it could be re-scoped. 

Chair Arietta expressed her concern for blind intersections in such a high-density area. 

Peter Skinner, Director, Grants and Fund Programming, said that the TA has an open 

offer to facilitate a meeting with the community regarding safety issues. 

Vice Chair Fox said that a project that creates counter-flow would not pass design 

guidelines. 

Peter Ohtaki asked why the Menlo Park Middle Avenue bike/ped underpass was not 

granted its full funding request. He said that when he was a member of the Menlo Park 

City Council, he had struggled to request funding contributions from Stanford University 

for the project. Mr. Gilster said that the Evaluation Committee said that there is currently 

a $10 million funding gap with this project. He said that they could come back in the 

next cycle. 

Rich Hedges asked how the project complements the Burlingame bike lanes that had 

been funded in the previous cycle. Mr. Gilster said that the part north of the 

roundabout helps to fill the gap toward Millbrae. 

Dave Reed noted there were no calls for projects on the Coastside and asked how to 

promote Coastside projects. Mr. Gilster talked about the recent Half Moon Bay project. 

Steven Green left the meeting at 5:35 pm 

Naomi Hsu suggested funding the El Camino Real crosswalk without funding the part of 

the project that would route bicyclists to the north side of 28th Avenue. 

Jeff Londer said he shared the other members’ safety concerns for the 28th Avenue 

crossing. 

Ken Chin noted that there was time to provide input to the recommendations before 

final approval by the Board in December. He advocated moving ahead with the 

planning project and suggested that improvements for pedestrians/bicycles should be 

made at the Caltrain station driveway. 

Sue-Ellen Atkinson, Principal Transportation Planner, City of San Mateo, noted that they 

had brought the concerns of the Bay Meadows neighborhood to the Caltrain project 

team and started working with them to mitigate issues and explore, develop, and 

evaluate modifications and improvements.  

  



TA CAC Meeting Minutes 

November 3, 2020 

 

 

Page 3 of 5 

Vice Chair Fox summarized the CAC members’ concerns about the project. He said the 

design team needs to look at all the proposed projects together from a safety 

standpoint. 

Mr. Hedges noted that the original traffic studies for the 28th Avenue project indicated 

that it would serve the neighborhoods on the west side of El Camino Real. 

c) TA Board Item 11 (a) Programming and Allocation of Measure A Transit -- Caltrain 

Category Funds to Support the Atherton Station Closure Project 

Mr. Skinner introduced David Pape, Principal Planner, who provided the presentation. 

 

Mr. Chin asked how much of the estimate was related to the quad (four-quadrant) 

gates. Mr. Pape said $5 million.  

 

Vice Chair Fox said the quad gates are required for high-speed rail and improved 

safety and asked why funding is not available through another source to build them. He 

asked why the TA was taking the expenditure out of Measure A instead of out of some 

other mechanism that pays for gates and improvements along the high-speed rail and 

Caltrain corridor. Mr. Skinner said the state local partnership program may fund half the 

cost of the quad gate construction pending the CTC’s (California Transportation 

Commission) decision. He said they are also seeking federal funding from the Section 

130 program.  

 

Mr. Chin asked if installation of the quad gates qualifies the crossing as a quiet zone. Mr. 

Skinner confirmed that it was one of the prerequisites for applying to the Federal 

Railroad Administration to become a quiet zone  

 

Mr. Hedges noted that public comment from Atherton supported the closure. 

 

Vice Chair Fox asked about the cost estimate to rebuild Atherton Station. Sebastian 

Petty, Director, Caltrain Policy Development, said $30 million. 

 

Mr. Ohtaki said that he supported the station closure but said he thought that an 

alternative funding mechanism would be a win-win for everyone concerned.  

 

Mr. Reed said that the City of San Leandro had spent under $3 million to install a quad 

gate in 2018. 

 

Motion/Second: Hedges/Kuklin 

Ayes: Arietta, Chen, Chin, Fox, Hedges, Hsu, Kuklin, Lang, Londer, Ohtaki, O’Neill, Reed, 

Rendon 

Abstain: Bautista 

Absent: Green 

  



TA CAC Meeting Minutes 

November 3, 2020 

 

 

Page 4 of 5 

d) TA Board Item 11 (b) Acceptance of Quarterly Investment Report and Fixed Income 

Market Review and Outlook for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 

Motion/Second: Hedges/Arietta 

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Fox, Hedges, Hsu, Kuklin, Lang, Londer, Ohtaki, 

O’Neil, Reed, Rendon 

Absent: Green 

Olma O’Neill left the meeting at 6:24  pm 

e) TA Board Item 12 State and Federal Legislative Update 

Lori Low, Public Affairs Officer, provided an overview of the latest developments in 

transportation-related state and federal legislation. 

f) TA Board Item 5 (b) Acceptance of Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the 

Period Ending September 30, 2020 

Mr. Ohtaki said there was only a $500,00 difference between the first quarter of Fiscal 

Year 2021 versus the actual for the previous fiscal year. 

Connie Mobley-Ritter, Director of Treasury, said they do not yet have the actual sales 

tax numbers, so it is too early to predict the County sales tax revenues. She said they 

would report back to the CAC with actuals in December.  

Motion/Second: Arietta/Reed 

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Fox, Hedges, Hsu, Kuklin, Lang, Londer, Ohtaki, Reed, 

Rendon 

Absent: Green, O’Neill 

g) TA Board Item 5 (c) Amend the San Mateo County Transportation Authority 

Investment Policy and Reauthorize Investment of Monies with the Local Agency 

Investment Fund 

 

Ms. Mobley-Ritter said the investment policy is periodically adjusted to align with the 

changes from the State of California. She added that every year, they bring the 

reauthorization of the TA’s ability to reinvest with LAIF (Local Agency Investment Fund) 

for the State. 

 

The Committee approved two motions: 

 

Motion/Second: Hedges/Arietta 

Ayes: Arietta, Bautista, Chen, Chin, Fox, Hedges, Hsu, Kuklin, Lang, Londer, Ohtaki, Reed, 

Rendon 

Absent: Green, O’Neill 

h) TA Board Item 5 (a) Approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of 

October 1, 2020 

There were no comments. 

6) REPORT OF THE CHAIR 

Chair Arietta gave a brief update on Bay Area traffic during the pandemic. 



TA CAC Meeting Minutes 

November 3, 2020 

 

 

Page 5 of 5 

7) REPORT FROM STAFF 

Mr. Hurley said he had nothing further to report. 

8) MEMBER COMMENTS/REQUESTS 

Mr. Hedges said he appreciated that Mr. Reed had checked the price of the quad 

gates. He questioned why the cost would increase 60 percent in a two-year period. He 

said that MTC (Metropolitan Transportation Commission) is doing an equity study on 

express lane tolling. Mr. Hurley noted that the San Mateo County Express Lanes JPA 

(Joint Powers Authority) had embarked an equity study as well. 

Vice Chair Fox encouraged the CAC members to share their thoughts about the 

ranking of the bike/ped projects with Mr. Gilster. 

9) DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

Vice Chair Fox announced that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, 

December 1, 2020 at 4:30 pm, with teleconference or location details to be provided 

prior to the meeting. 

10) ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:42 pm. 


